
  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 

Pathfinder House 
St Marys Street, Huntingdon 

PE29 3TN 

28th May 2025 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA423 

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 27th May 2025. 

Request 

This request is submitted under the Freedom of Information Act regarding the process for 
amending the "Local Transport and Connectivity Plan" (LTCP). 

As detailed on https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/what-we-
deliver/transport/local-transport-plan/ the "Local Transport and Connectivity Plan (LTCP) is 
the Combined Authority’s long-term strategy to make transport in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough better faster, greener, and more accessible for everyone." 

"The LTCP was approved on November 29th 2023 by the Combined Authority’s Board." 

As a response to this Freedom of Information request, please confirm if changes require a 
vote by the Combined Authority Board (and potentially other committees) before changes 
can be made to the LTCP, or if changes can be made without democratic approval by the 
Board. 

Response 

The Local Transport and Connectivity Plan (LTCP) was approved by the Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough Combined Authority Board at its meeting on 29 November 2023. 

https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Combined%20Authority%20Board/20231129/Agenda/4977.pdf - 
minute 18 

Article 4 of The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Order 2017 states 
that: 

4(7) A decision on a question relating to the following matters requires a vote in favour at a 
meeting of the Combined Authority, at which all members of the Combined Authority are 
present, by a majority of at least two-thirds of all members appointed by the constituent 
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councils to include the members appointed by the councils for the local government areas of 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, or substitute members acting in place of those members, 
present and voting on that question to be carried — (a)the transport plan; and (b)any 
spending plans or plans for the allocation of transport-related funding. 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/251/contents/made 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 

Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 

within 40 days of the date of this letter.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 

SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

 

Sophie Purvis 

Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant 
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